NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

TO: [X] Office of Planning and Research FROM: Plumas County Planning Depariment
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 555 Main Street
Sacramento, CA 95814 Quincy, CA 95971
[X] County Clerk {530) 283-6213

County of Plumas

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public Resources
Code.

Project Title: Plumas Hospital District Special Use Permit — U 4-20/21-15

State Clearinghouse Number: 2021100001

Project Location: 1060 and 1160 Bucks Lake Road, Quincy, unincorporated Plumas County, CA; APNs 115-
210-009-000, 115-210-019-000, 115-210-020-000; T24N/RSE/Sec. 15, MDM

Project Description: Special Use Permit for a skilled nursing facility.

This is to advise that Plumas County approved the environmental document for this project and has made the
following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project as mitigated wiil not have a significant adverse effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions
of CEQA
X A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions
of CEQA,
3. Mitigation measures were made conditions of approval of the project.
4. A statement of Overriding Considerations was not adopted for this project.

This is to certify that the final Mitigated Negative Declaration 652 with record of project approval, is available to
the general public at: Plumas County Planning and Building Sewicwm Street, Quincy, CA 95971

Date Filed __[ 2122 (702 | /r_!/ZZC{m kva/hw\__-
Tracey) Fergusan/ AICP{Plumas County Zoning Administrator

By
MARCY DEMARTILE, County
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of this Notice of Determination jg the office of the Plumas County Clerk (30 days).
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